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PRE-BID MEETING NOTES DATE: 28 July, 2016

TIME: 11.00 AM

Present
1. | GEOFFREY KIGEN CHIEF SECURITY OFFICER
2, | STEPHEN MUOKA CHIEF SECURITY OFFICER
3. | JANE NDINYA CHIEF OFFICER-ENABLING
4. | PETER KATONI SUPPLY CHAIN.
Agenda
> Taking bidders through the security guarding tender document and clarifying to them any
arising questions or challenges.
MINUTES

Min1/28/7 | The meeting was called to order at 11.00 a.m. with words of
introduction. The KPLC team introduced themselves to the bidders.

Bidders introduced themselves by signing in the attendance register.

» The bidders were taken through the tender document I

highlighting key issues that are of value to KPLC and which
formed the basis of the tender document.

Bidders were informed that the tender will be uploaded to the

b

SRM portal and no manual documents will be accepted

» Bidders were nofified that they can access the registration

manual from the KPLC website under public information folder
by opening the tender pocket and use the drop curser to access |
the bidder registration” document.

» Any bidder facing challenges in either registration or uploading
their document should consult with the SRM desk in Stima plaza
in good time to ensure they get assisted.

» Bidders were informed that the notes for the pre-bid meeting

and the addendum capturing all arising issues will be posted to
the KPLC website and advertised in the local daily newspapers. I
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» Bidders were reminded to attach their audited financial
accounts and all other documents as required in the tender
documents. Newly registered companies they are allowed to
attach bank statements. These will help in determining the
firm’s financial viability of the participating firms and also
confirm the firm’s solvency.

» Bidders were encouraged to re-read and confirm the details of
their bidding documents before submitting. Bidders were
encouraged to participate in the tender with a business
perspective in mind, and with highest level of professionalism

> All prices quoted especially salaries for guards shall be based on
the minimum wage and prove will be supported by the
government gazette on the same.

> All willing and aspiring bidders must be meeting all statutory
requirements and hold valid taxation certificates and be a
member of a professional organization like KSIA and PSIA.

> 1t was noted that the Kisii Stores was erroneously slotted under
Thika region. The error will be corrected and captured in the
addendum.

> Bidders were taken through the schedule of requirements and
they were encouraged to thoroughly go through it in details and
get acquainted with the KPLC needs as stipulated therein.

EVALUATION:

» The original tender security/bid bond should be deposited in the
security bid box at Stima plaza, 3" floor before the opening
time. A scanned copy of the same shall be attached to the
bidding documents being submitted. The bid bond shall have no
bank conditions and shall be from recognized bank or financial
institution. Bid bonds from insurance firms are not accepted.

> Any firm submitting directors who are illegible as stipulated in
the tender document will be disqualified.
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Documents shall be scanned and uploaded in the order as per
the evaluation criteria for ease of evaluation

Directorship of the firms as filled in the confidential Business
Questionnaire should be supported by a CR12 document. Any
deviation will lead to disqualification.

Bidders were requested to resolve any pending issues and cases
that may block them from participating. Firms with cases with
KPLC should clear with the necessary department/regions and
have a clean bill before participating in this tender.

Bidders will be required to provide prove of ownership of
vehicles or provide a lease agreement with firms that will lease
vehicle to them

ISO certification is necessary. This confirms the firms quality of
services and adds confidence when dealing with them

Evidence of staff and length of period they have been engaged in
the security firm will be considered. Firms with high turnover of
staff is an indication of discontent by staff and this translates to
poor performance. Dealing with such firms is risky.

Bidders were informed that the financial ratios criterion in the
evaluation will be deleted and also the mandatory technical
requirements section, which it was confirmed it has already
been taken care of in the technical evaluation section of the

tender document.

QUESTION TIME:
At the end of the session bidders were given humble time to ask

questions about the tender.

Question 1: Since the contract is for two years, should the bidders quote

prices for the total two years or one year?

The bid price should be a total of the two years VAT inclusive.
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Question2: Is there a dummy SRM portal where bidders can practice on
the processes before logging on to the live SRM portal?
¥ No, the system is live thus bidders should exercise perfection
Question 3: If a bidders statutory documents are due to get expired
within the period of bidding, can he still bid?
> It’s acceptable to bid so long as the documents are valid within
the bidding period. Bidders should also ensure that the process
of renewal of these documents is in place to avoid any
consequences that may arise
Question 4: How is the financial quotation to be done?
» The financial quotation to be done as per the price schedule.
Figures will be uplifted from the schedules.
Question 5: Should a bidder quote for all regions?
» Bidders are encouraged to bid only in the regions where they
are capable of giving quality service.
Question 6: Is it possible to quote for class A and B and upload the same
document?
> Yes.
Question 7; Should the security bid bond dropped in Stima plaza before
tender opening date?

#~ It’s mandatory that the security bid bond be dropped in the bid
bond box, 3" floor, Stima plaza before the opening hour. Bid
bonds will be confirmed by the opening team together with
available bidders and a security agent on opening the bid bond
box. No bid bond submitted at the opening hall will be accepted.

Question 8: can a bidder submit a bid bond issued from an

insurance company?

» No.
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Note: find attached the list of bidders who attended the pre-bid
meeting.

There having no other business, the meeting was closed at 1.15 p.m.
Witnessed by:
Jane Ndinya .......

Geoffrey Kigen.....
Stephen Muoka.....: ~.

Peter Katoni

Secretary Chairman :-
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